IDEN INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT
We Protect Hoosiers and Our Environment
100 N. Senate Avenua + Indianapohs, IN 46204

(BOO) 451-B027 + {317) 232-8603 » www.idem.IN.gav

Erle J. Halcomb Brian C. Rockensuess
Crovvernar Camemissmner
April 15, 2024
National Oil & Gas Inc. Indus Petroleum Corporation
Attn: Josh Collins, Registered Agent Attn: Simranpal Singh, Registered Agent
2829 E State Road 124 2820 N Jefferson Street
Bluffton, IN 46714 Huntington, IN 46750

Re: Violation Letter
Auto Clean / Shell Station
2820 N Jefferson Street
Huntington, Huntington County
UST Facility ID # 22536

Dear Messrs. Collins & Singh:

An inspector from the Indiana Department of Environmental Management
(IDEM), Underground Storage Tank (UST) Section, conducted an inspection of the
site referenced above on February 21, 2024,

The inspection was conducted pursuant to Indiana Code (IC) 13-14-2-2 to
determine compliance with the provisions of IC 13-23 and 329 |AC 9. In accordance with
IC 13-14-5, a summary of the inspection is provided below:

Results of Inspection: Violations were discovered and require a submittal.

Within thirty (30) days of receipt of this letter, documentation demonstrating
compliance with each of the requirements listed in the attached Inspection Report and
Description of Violations (DOV) must be submitted to IDEM. Failure to submit this
documentation may lead to this facility being referred for enforcement.

An enforcement action may include civil penalties of up to $10,000 per UST.
Enforcement actions may also affect the owner's and/or operator's eligibility for
reimbursement from the Excess Liability Trust Fund (ELTF). Additionally, IDEM may
deem the USTs at this facility ineligible for delivery, deposit or acceptance of regulated
substances pursuant to IC 13-23-1-4. Finally, federal and criminal penalties may apply for
failure to provide required notification; or submitting false information pursuant to IC
13-23-14-2 and liable under IC 13-30-10.
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Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please submit the required
documents to the UST Section via email at USTCompliancei@idem.in.gov. Include in
the subject line of the response the UST Facility ID # 22536.

Inspector: Matt James
Phone: (317) 750-2491

Direct any questions regarding the inspection to:

Compliance Manager: Mark Shaffer
Phone: (317) 234-3543
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gewcomb, Chief

UST Compliance Section
Office of Land Quality

cC: Mark Shaffer
Matt James

UST Facility ID File # 22536

MNational Qil & Gas Inc.

Attn: Josh Collins, Registered Agent
Via email: jcollins@natloil.com

Indus Petroleum Corporation

Attn: Simranpal Singh, Reqgistered Agent
Via email: simsingh.re@gmail.com



This inspection or records review revealed that the owner and/or operator of this facility is in violation of
Indiana UST Rule 329 1AC 9. 329 Indiana Administrative Code ("IAC") 9 incorporates certain federal
underground storage tank requirements found in 40 Code of Federal Regulations ("CFR") Part 280,
including those identified below. The Description of Violations (DOV) and corrective measures are as
follows:

FACILITY NAME: Auto Clean [ Shell ‘ UST FACILITY ID: 22536

ADDRESS: 2820 N Jefferson St, Huntington INSPECTION DATE:
Huntington County 2/21/2024

[ VIOLATIONSNOTEDINTHISINSPECTION ]
Citation:

Pursuant to 40 CFR 280.41(a)(1), considering previous Indiana rule at 329 |AC 9-3-
1.3 (repealed 2018), tanks installed on or before September 2, 2009 must be
monitored for releases at least every 30 days using one of the methods listed in §
280.43(d) through (i).

Violation Details:

The owner and/or operator of the UST system(s) at this site are in violation of this
rule because complete release detection records are unavailable. The minimum of
nine (9) out of twelve (12) months was not obtained due to faded print outs or
missing results.

Corrective Action:

The owner and/or operator of the UST systems at this site shall submit passing
results within forty five (45) days of receipt of this notice. If results cannot be
obtained tank tightness testing will need to be completed. The owner and/or operator
shall continue to perform proper monthly release detection.




Dascription of Violabons
ST Fac |D: 22535
Paga 2

Citation:

Pursuant to 40 CFR 280.35(a)(1), owners and operators of UST systems with spill
and overfill prevention equipment and containment sumps used for interstitial
monitoring of piping must meet these requirements to ensure the equipment is
operating properly and will prevent releases to the environment:

(1) Spill prevention equipment (such as a catchment basin, spill bucket, or other spill
containment device) and containment sumps used for interstitial monitoring of piping
must prevent releases to the environment.

Violation Details:

The owner and/or operator of the UST system(s) at this site are in violation of this
rule because updated repair or retesting documentation for the spill buckets is
needed for the REG UST system.

Corrective Action:

The owner and/or operator of the UST systems at this site shall, within thirty (30)
days of receipt of this notice, contract with a certified contractor to inspect, repair and
test all spill prevention equipment. Documentation, to include photographs,
inspection, repair and testing results, showing the spill prevention equipment is liquid
tight must be submitted within forty five (45) days of the receipt of this notice.

Citation:

Pursuant to 40 CFR 280.20(c){ 1){(ii), to prevent spilling and overfilling associated with
product transfer to the UST system, owners and operators must use the following
spill and overfill prevention equipment:

(ii) Overfill prevention equipment that will:

(A) Automatically shut off flow into the tank when the tank is no more than 95 percent
full: or

(B) Alert the transfer operator when the tank is no more than 90 percent full by
restricting the flow into the tank or triggering a high-level alarm; or

(C) Restrict flow 30 minutes prior to overfilling, alert the transfer operator with a high
level alarm one minute before overfilling, or automatically shut off flow into the tank
so that none of the fittings located on top of the tank are exposed to product due to
overfilling.

Violation Details:

The owner and/or operator of the UST system(s) at this site are in violation of this
rule because documentation submitted to IDEM indicated the automatic shutoff
devices were set to 90%, however the testing documentation shows 95%. Please
provide verification to IDEM on the status of the overfill devices.
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Corrective Action:

The owner and/or operator of the UST systems at this site shall, within thirty (30)
days of receipt of this notice, provide verification on the overfill devices.
Documentation is needed regarding the ball floats being removed or the flapper
valves being set at 90%.

Citation:

Pursuant to 40 CFR 280.240, not later than October 13, 2018, all owners and
operators of UST systems must ensure they have designated Class A, Class B, and
Class C operators who meet the requirements of this subpart.

Violation Detalls:

The owner and/or operator of the UST system(s) at this site are in violation of this
rule because an updated operator C training certificate is needed.

Corrective Action:

The owner or operator of the UST systems at this site shall submit a list of those
employees designated to be Class C operators. Those so designated must be
trained and certification of that training submitted within thirty (30) days of receipt of
this notice.




UNDERGROUND STORAGE

Inspector's MName:

TANK INSPECTION REPORT
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COMPLIANCE ELEMENTS

Al USTs properly registered and up-to-date notification form on file YES NO UNK
[VCis in compliance with reporting & record keeping requirements YES NO | |UNK
[V O is in compliance with release reporting or investigation = | YES NO M/A I UNK
I2/Ois in compliance with all UST closure requirements ¢ [YES NO N/A| JUNK
[OVO has met all financial responsibility requirements . YES NO N/AL |UNK
40 CFR 280, Subpart A installation requirements (partially excluded) met e YES NO MN/A | UNK
40 CFR 280, Subpart B installation and upgrade requirements met = | YES NO | |UNK
40 CFR 280, Subpart C spillfoverfill contral requirements met YES NO M/A | UNK
40 CFR 280, Subpart C compatibility requirements met oy YES NO N/A] |UNK
40 CFR 280, Subpart C O&M and testing requirements met YES NO | UNK
40 CFR 280, Subpart D release detection requirements met YES | = | NO | UNK
40 CFR 280, Subpart J operator training requirements met YES NO | JUNK




COMPLIANCE REVIEW AND COMMENTS UST Facility 1D 22536

he information contained on this page is based upon a review of files related to this site and/or cbservations from an underground
storage tank inspector. This page may contain infformation not specifically related to possible vielations found during the review or
linspection and is meant to give the owners and’or operator specific information to assist them.




COMPLIANCE REVIEW AND COMMENTS CONTINUED UST Facility 1D 22536

he information contained on this page is based upon a review of files related to this site and/or cbservations from an underground
storage tank inspector. This page may contain infformation not specifically related to possible vielations found during the review or
linspection and is meant to give the owners and’or operator specific information to assist them.




